POLICE & CRIME

HAMPSHIRE & ISLE OF WIGHT

Our Reference: HA3148
09" March 2023.

Your request under Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

Thank you for contacting the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner
requesting information about printers. Your request was dated 8th March 2023 has
been given the reference HA3148.

You have requested the following information:

“I am making the following Freedom of Information Request to gather the relevant data.

1. How many employees do you have?

2. How many printers (A4, A3 single function or multi-function) do you have?

3. How many print servers do you have?

4. Do you use any print management software (Equitrac, SafeQ, PaperCut, PrinterLogic etc)?
5. Who supplies your printers, software and servers?

6. If so, which do you use?

7. What is the job title of the person responsible for printers within your organization?”

Responses:
Reguest Response
How many employees do you have? As of 315t December 2022 the OPCC
employes 45 individuals with an FTE
of 44.3
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How many printers (A4, A3 single function or
multi-function) do you have?

1 multi-function printer

How many print servers do you have?

Print servers are provided by
Hampshire Constabulary’s Joint ICT
department so this information is not
held by the OPCC

Do you use any print management software
(Equitrac, SafeQ, PaperCut, PrinterLogic etc)?

Printer software is provided by
Hampshire Constabulary’s Joint ICT
department so this information is not
held by the OPCC

Who supplies your printers, software and
servers?

Printers are provided by Hampshire
Constabulary’s Joint ICT department
so this information is not held by the
OPCC

If so, which do you use?

Printers are provided by Hampshire
Constabulary’s Joint ICT department
so this information is not held by the
OPCC

What is the job title of the person responsible
for printers within your organization?”

Printers are provided by Hampshire
Constabulary’s Joint ICT department
further details will not be provided
because it is exempt from disclosure
due to section 40(2).

We are not obliged, under section 40(2)
of the Act, to provide any information
which is the personal information of
another person, and whose release
would contravene the provisions in the
Data Protection Act 1998 (DPA).In this
case the disclosure would breach the
fairness principle of the Data Protection
Act which means such disclosure would
be unlawful.

The terms of this exemption in the
Freedom of Information Act mean that
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we are not obliged to consider whether
or not it would be in the public interest
for you to have the information.

If you are unhappy with the way this request has been handled or the decision made,
you have the right to require the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for
Hampshire to review the decision. Complaints should be made in writing using the
email address: opcc@hampshire.pnn.police.uk . If you are unhappy with the
outcome of the review, you can contact the Information Commissioner. Contact
details can be found by visiting the website: https://ico.org.uk/

Yours sincerely

\\{\\\ Ny ;
N

Luke Finnegan
Business Support & Casework Officer
Office of Police and Crime Commissioner Hampshire & Isle of Wight.
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